
UNlTED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEmION AGENCY 
ONE CONGmSS STmET, SUITE 11 OO 

BOSTON, MA 021 14-2023 

Mr. Andrew T. Silfer 
Corporate Environmental Progrms 
General Electric Company 
159 Plastics Avenue Via Electronic and U.S. Mail 
Pittsfie14 ErtA 01201 

Re: Approval of General Electric's Former Oxbows A & C, Additional Supplemental Pre- 
Design Investigation Report, General Electric/Housatonic River Project Site, Pittsfield, 
Massachusetts. 

Dear Mr. Silfer: 

'This letter contains the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) approval of the above-referenced 
Former Oxbows A d5 C, Additional Supplemental Pre-Design Investigation Report (Report) 
dated October 29,2004. The Report is subject to the term and conditions specified in the Consent 
Decree (CD) that was entered in U.S. District Court on October 27,2000. 

Pursuant to Paragraph 73 of the CD, EPA, after consultation with the Massachusetts Department of 
Environmental Protection (MDEP), approves the Report. 

EPA resaves its right to perform additional sampling andfor require additional sampling or Response 
Actions, if necessary, to meet the requirements of the Consent Decree. 

If you have ;my questions, please con@ me at (617) 918-1240. 

Sincerely, 

14 

John Kilbm, EPA 
Rose HwelI, EPA 

Dick Gate% GE 
GE 



Holly kglis, EPA 

Anna S-mq hB3EP 
Ro'bert Bell, MDEP 
Thomas h ~ s ?  m E P  
K.C. Mtkevicius, USACE 
Linda Palmien, Weston Solutiom 
Nmq E. Harper, MA AG 
Dak Young, hifA EOEA 
Mayor James Ruberto, City of 
Pittsiield 
PittsfieM Deparhnent of Wealth 

Pami 18-23-6119-5- liI9-5-2 

P r o m  M e r  Parcel 18-23-1 1 
David J. Baker, Exxon Mobil a w d o n  
James P. Spielbe% Mdusker, Anselmi, Rosen, 

Cmelli & Walsh, P.A. 
Pdlic M o d o n  Repositories 


